
From: Drake Zimmerman
To:
Subject: RE: Notification: FOIA Request - 3 Day Reminder
Date: Tuesday, January 30, 2018 10:25:19 AM

My iPhone shows no texts at all on 1-23.
I sent the screen shot once I learned how to do a PRINT SCREEN .
(As may be more obvious from the screen shot – I do NOT do that many texts.)
What was I doing on my phone that was captured by a participant?
Looking stuff related to the hearing.
I asked more than one member of the board the following definitions. They, too, could not give me a
definition. So I went to Wikipedia.
(Of that, I am also not a frequent user.)
As I mentioned before, I DID use my iPhone to look up two terms mentioned in the proceedings, in
the IDNR letter (or maybe the Bat study?): lacustrine and palustrine.
en.wiktionary.org/wiki/lacustrine
Sep 26, 2017 · Definition from Wiktionary, the free ... This apparently reflects a general change from a
more lacustrine environment in the lower member to a more ...
en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Palustrine_
Palustrine wetlands include any inland wetland that lacks flowing water, contains ocean-derived salts in
concentrations of less than 0.5 parts per thousand, and is ...
Does that help?

Drake Zimmerman
Cell: 

For work: Registered Principal, JD CFA CFP CAP
First Allied Securities, Inc. Member FINRA/SIPC
Zimmerman & Armstrong Investment Advisors, Inc.
P.O. Box 326
1100 Beech St., Bldg 9
Normal, IL 61761

(phone)
(toll-free)
(fax)

dzimmerman@1stallied.com
www.firstalliedbn.com
Home: 
 

From: Walley, Samantha [mailto ] 
Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2018 9:34 AM
To: >
Subject: FW: Notification: FOIA Request - 3 Day Reminder
 
Drake,
 
Just wanted to follow up our conversation last night with an email. Below you will find the FOIA
request made of the County. If you could review the contents of your phone for 1/23/18 from 6-10,

x-apple-data-detectors://0/1
x-apple-data-detectors://0/1
mailto:dzimmerman@1stallied.com
http://www.firstalliedbn.com/


capture anything responsive to the request and send to me it would be greatly appreciated.
 
Sincerely,
 
 

Samantha Walley
Assistant State’s Attorney – Civil Division
McLean County State’s Attorney’s Office
115 East Washington Street, Room 401
Bloomington, IL 61701
(309)888-5110
 
 
 
From: McLean County FOIA Center [ ] 
Sent: Monday, January 29, 2018 3:43 PM
To: Walley, Samantha <
Subject: Notification: FOIA Request - 3 Day Reminder
 
 

Reminder the following FOIA Request has been open for three business days.  Please log in
to the  to review this request and update as needed. 

Reference #: W002360-012418

Request Status: Assigned

Assigned Staff: Samantha Walley

Type of Record: Zoning

Description of Record Requested: Text messages sent and received by ZBA Board members
Julia Turner and Drake Zimmerman during the hearing held on 1/23/2018

Click the link below to log in:

https://mycusthelpadmin.com/MCLEANCOUNTYIL/Zadmin/ServiceRequests/Details.aspx?
id=2360

This is an auto-generated email and has originated from an unmonitored email account. Please
DO NOT REPLY.
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